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Ruth Nettles 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta.G.Cooper@CenturyLink.wm] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: CenturyLinks Response to Staff Subpoena 4-5-10.pdf 

Monday, April 05,2010 252 PM 

Masterton, Susan S; Khazraee, Sandra A 

Docket No. 100000-OT-CenturyLink's Response to Staffs Subpoena 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com 

Docket No. 100000-OT 

Title of filing: CenturyLink's Response to Staffs Subpoena Duces Tecum Without Deposition 

Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink 

No of pages: 

Description: 

2 

CenturyLink's Response to Staffs Subpoena Duces Tecum Without Deposition 

Roberta Cooper 
Legal Secretary to Susan Masterton and Jeanne Stockman 
Voice: 850-599-1563 I Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 [Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501-5001 

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the role use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive far the recipient), please contact the sender and delete a l l  copies of the message. 

4/5/2010 



Susan S. Martenon 
Smior Counsel 

CenturyLink- I-LTLHZOM1-507 
315 S Caltiwn S t ,  Suire 500 
TaibhasSBe. F1 32301 
Tel 850 699 1560 

April 5,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public S h c e  Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 100000-OT 
CPNL for Pawhone Operators 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please find CenturyLink's Response to Staff's Subpoena Duces Tecum Without 
Deposition dated March 26,203 0 in the above captioned matter. 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1560. 

Sincerely, 

SWM S. Masterton 

cc: SandyKhazraee 
Timisha Woks 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Docket No. 100000-OT GPNI for ) 
Payphone Operators 1 

CENTURYLINK’S RESPONSE TO STAFF’S 
SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM WITHOUT DEPOSITION 

Embarq-Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink (“CenturyL~nlC”), by and through its 

undersigned counsel, provides this response to Staffs Subpoena Duces Tecum Without 

Deposition of March 26,2010 for certain information regarding a payphone. 

Request: 

Please provide the following idormation for the Embarq/CenturyLink 
customer who is billed for Payphone Number 352-687-4519: 

Nmehdiuidual Name of the billed party 
dressPhysical Address of the billed party 

3) Telephone Number of the billed party 
4) Any Registered Agent of the billed party 
5) AddresdLocation of the phone number 

Response: 

Telephone number 352-687-4519 is not assigned to a payphone line. This number works 
in a single family residence and has for years. 

Dated thts 5 2 0 f  April, 2010 

5b.y c 2. k&!- -r 

Swan S. Masterton 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 599-1560 (phone) 
(850) 224-0794 (fiu;) 
susan.masterton(lPcentunllink.com 

Counsel for CenturyLink 

Cathoun Street, Suite SO0 


